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Barbara Allen

From: AFP Golden Gate <formscentral-receipts@acrobat.com>
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Barbara Allen
Subject: AFP Golden Gate Job Bank Confirmation

 

We have received your Job Post information. 
  
If you have not done so, please Purchase Your Post by clicking the link below. 
  
http://tinyurl.com/purchase-job-post 
  
When we have received payment, the job will post. It will run for 30 days. 
  
You will auto-receive a receipt for your payment. 
  
Thank you for posting on the AFP Job Bank and we wish you  the best in finding a great match for 
your position! 
  
The AFP Golden Gate Team 
(415) 404-6501 
admin@afpgoldengate.org 
 
 
 

Today's Date: 02/13/2015 

Your Name: Barbara Allen 

Best Phone: 5034451885 

Your Organization: OPB 

Best Email: ballen@opb.org 

Organization/Company for Position: OPB 

Position Title: OPB Seeks Associate Director of On-Air Fundraising 

City & State of Job: Portland 

Status-select one: Full Time 

Brief Description-max of 225 characters (optional): OPB is looking for a results-driven fundraising professional 
with experience at a public media organization to lead and manage our on-air fundraising campaigns for radio and 
TV.  OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 

URL Link to Full Job Description - This is very important! Be sure your link takes job seeker directly to your 
job description.: http://www.opb.org/about/jobs/associate-director-of-on-air-fundraising-/ 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 


